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BEL7 S, dain StreetV
3t. Charles, X¥issouri.

This building was crected in the
year 1829 by iirs. Catherine Colier,
andé was used a8 a Methodist
Episcopal Church,

This was one of the first brick
churches north of the ifissouri
HRiver.

The building has since Dbeen cone-
verted into a flat for residen=
tisl purposes. The front porch

‘ was added in the year 1932 by
K the present owner Irs. fattie
Stuemer,

Information received from U.3,
Biogruphical Directory, Missouri
Zdition.
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